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December 15, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Addendum No. 2, IFB Y16-718-CC  

  
MILDRED DIXON ACTIVITY CENTER HVAC REPLACEMENT 

 
Bid Opening Date: January 5, 2016 at 2:00p.m.      

 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original 
documents. Underlining indicates additions, deletions are indicated by 
strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date is January 5, 2016 at 2:00p.m. 

 
B. Questions and Answers: 

 
1. Question – Are we to demolish the condensate line which is ran through the 

slab and under the foundation? 
Response – The Contractor shall cap and abandon in place the portion of 
the condensate line that is routed in the slab and under the foundation. 

 
2. Question – Can a detail be provided to show how both air handling units are 

to be isolated from the floor? 
Response – Provide a neoprene pad under the unit’s base rails. 

 
3. Question – Are the air handling units elevated enough to achieve proper 

drainage? 
Response – Provide a four (4) inch concrete pad and a four (4) inch 
neoprene pad and six (6) inch base rails at least at ten (10) inch elevation. 

 
4. Question – Page M-101 shows the refrigeration piping being demolished in a 

different location than being installed shown on page M-102.  Are we to patch 
the old penetration and relocate the new? 
Response –Refrigerant lines were spaced out for clarity, the Contractor may 
reuse existing wall penetrations. 
 

5. Question – Please confirm that any VAVs above the hard ceiling has access 
doors installed for accessibility? 

       Response – VAVs above hard ceilings have access panels. 
 
     6.      Question – What is the permit number and what agency has jurisdiction over 
       the project? 
      Response – The agency having jurisdiction over the project is the City of 
       Winter Garden and the permit number is 15-2112.
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C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  
 
1.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 
completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  
2.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
3. Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
______________________________  ________________________  
Authorized Signature      Date Signed  
 
______________________________  
 
Title  
______________________________  
Name of Firm  
 


